
WALKER Cheryl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

WALKER Cheryl 
Monday, March 06, 2017 3:54 PM 
'ca rl a. b utler@centu ryl ink.com' 
FW: Undeliverable Email Address OPUC Docket ARB 1149 

Hi, Carla. Please obtain a good email address for Mr. Daniel and file a corrected Checklist for ARB 1149. 

Thank you. 

Cheryl Walker 
Administrative Specialist 2 
Public Utility Commission of Oregon 
Administrative Hearings Division 
PO Box 1088 
Salem, OR 97308-1088 
(503) 378-2849 

/ 

From: postmaster [mailto:postmaster@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: WALKER Cheryl 
Subject: Undeliverable: OPUC Docket ARB 1149 -- INITIAL (APPLICATION, COMPLAINT, PETITION) -- Notice of Filing 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

contract.management@frontier.com 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the 
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mta6.am0.yahoodns.net. 


